

From: Barclay Jones

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: January 08, 2003

Subject:

---

Message:

Anthony,

The following is the frequency coordination okay from Viacom- Raymond Benedict

Message received by Linda Plesnik on Jan. 8

It ok with us Linda, as usual enjoyed working with you. Do you have any product literature that you could send me?

-----Original Message-----

From: Linda Plesnik [mailto:Plesnik@flarion.com]

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2003 6:31 PM

To: "rcbenedict@cbs.com"

Subject: Frequency Coordination - Flarion Technologies

Importance: High

To: Raymond Benedict

Viacom Inc.

Raymond,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with me today. Flarion has filed for an STA to demonstrate its broadband mobile IP technology in Waltham, MA. As I mentioned, I have coordinated with the SBE coordinator, Joe Sweeney and he said we could operate in the 747-755 and 789-792 MHz bands. This is the same demo we did in La Jolla in Sept that we previously coordinated with you and the SBE coordinator, Howard Fine.

Could you please reply that you are OK with our proposed frequency so that I can document our frequency coordination.

Thank you for your consideration,